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P. O. Box 1307
El1 Paso, Texas 794l2
Dec. 24, 1977

Mr. Joec D. Ramey, Secretary
011 Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, N. M. 87501 j

B

CASE NO. 6050
D2ar Sir: ' ORDER NO. R-5554

In re_ ard to the above mentioned case and
order, this is to advise that I have been unable
to get any one to plug this well - every one 1is 100
busy working for the big operators who will not
release them.

A contractor, Mr. Larry Bedford, had promised
he would do it before Jan 1lst, but when I checked with
him yesterday he said he has been uuable to get time
to take care of it, but would do so when he could.

He would not commit himself as to when, but stated it
probably would be at least ninety days or more, there-
fore I would like the Commission to grant me a six
month extension and if I cant get someone to do the job,
I will consent to allowing the Commission to plug it.

I am sure you are all aware of the problem of
getting anyone to do such a trivial job.,/

/
/

-Singerely yours ” (ﬁ//
/, /; ‘ ‘
%%L I,c[ 29ttt

/" T, FELIX HICKMAN
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